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June 16, 1916. 

Dear S i r 

There i s enclosed f o r your in format ion and a t t e n t i o n 

copy of a r e s o l u t i o n adopted by the Federa l Reserve Board a t a 

meet ing he ld on June 16, levying an assessment of s e v e n t y - f i v e 

thousandths of one p e r cent ( ,00075) a g a i n s t Federa l Reserve 

Banks to d e f r a y the es t imated gene ra l expenses of the Federa l 

Reserve Board from Ju ly 1 to December 31, 1916. This assessment 

does no t include the cost of engraving and p r i n t i n g Federa l Re-

serve n o t e s . 

There i s a l so enclosed a s ta tement showing the 

b a s i s upon which the assessment i s l e v i e d . 

I have the honor to reques t t h a t you b r i n g t h i s 

m a t t t e r to the e a r l y a t t e n t i o n of the Board of D i r e c t o r s of 

your bank, and forward the assessment t o the Federa l Reserve 

Board, one-half t o be payable Ju ly 1 s t and one-half on Sep-

tember 1 s t , 1916, as i nd i ca t ed in t h e r e s o l u t i o n . 

Very t r u l y yours , 

Enc losu re s . 

F i s c a l Agent. 
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